



COUNTY OF NUECES

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION

For what Board or Commission are you applying? 2. Nueces Center for Mental Health & Intellectual Disabilities

Personal Information			
Name: Buddy Ewing			
Home Address: 4357 Ocean Drive			
City: Corpus Christi		Zip Code: 78412	
Phone: 3615492259		Work Phone: 3619929411	
Email Address: buddy.ewing@carriageservices.com			
Residence in Nueces County:			
	Precinct 1	Precinct 2	Precinct 3
	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/> Precinct 4
Current Employer: Carriage Services Inc. (DBA) Seaside Memorial Park and Funeral Home			
Dates of Employment		From: January 11, 2010	To: October 23, 2019
Have you served on any board, commission or committee or as an elected official in Nueces County?			
Yes	<input type="radio"/> No	If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service.	
Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, contracts, financial investment)			
Yes	<input type="radio"/> No	If you answered yes, please explain below.	
Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County?			
Yes	<input type="radio"/> No	If you answered yes, please explain below.	

Educational Background

GED HS Diploma College Degree (list degree(s) below)

Bachelor in Criminal Justice
 Minor in Psychology
 Masters of Business Administration

Certifications

Type: Licensed Funeral Director Louisiana	Expiration: December 31, 2019
Type: Licensed Funeral Director Texas	Expiration: April 30, 2020
Type: Certified Fraud Examiner	Expiration: December 31, 2020
Type:	Expiration:

Professional and Community Affiliations/Positions Held

(Include Present appointments to Boards, Commissions, Advisory Board or Committee)

Name of Organization: Southern Cemetery, Cremation and Funeral	Dates of: 2012-2018 Board Member, still active member 2019-2022
Name of Organization: International Cemetery, Cremation and	Dates of:
Name of Organization: President of Homeowners Association	Dates of: 2016 - July 2019
Name of Organization:	Dates of:

County Board or Commission Information

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission.

I would be humbled serve in a capacity that promotes and fosters community access to mental healthcare and assists in facilitating efforts to support mental healthcare services . With a master's degree in business administration, a bachelor's degree in criminal justice and a minor in psychology along with previous leadership roles in the funeral home and death care industry, I have been afforded the privilege to serve people and families in times of extreme emotional and mental stress which I believe benefits my ability to serve on the board and promote what is best for the organization.

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be **considered for appointment** to a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek appointment. Also, should I be **appointed** to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a conflict of interest exist or develop about a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include **but are not limited to**: a direct or indirect financial interest by me or a member of my family, and other interest, which impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. ***I hereby affirm that I meet the minimum qualifications and residency requirements for this board or commission.**

eSigned via SeamlessDocs.com
George W. Swing JCS
Key: 30b8022696b5770bd1b5dad1100508b

10/23/2019

Signature

Date

***Immediate family member definition: spouse, child, spouse of child, mother, father, aunt, uncle, grandparent**

APPLICATION AND RESUME MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY JUDGE: EMAIL OR USPS TO

Email to: county.boards@nuecesco.com

MAILING ADDRESS:

901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

Information provided in "Application for Appointment to Board or Commission" is subject to public disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act or other applicable law. Pursuant to Section 552.1175 of the Texas Government Code a peace officer, county jailer, commissioned security officer, and certain others with law enforcement or prosecution related responsibilities may restrict access to certain personal information. A form requesting restriction of access can be obtained through the County Judge's office.

George Walton (Buddy) Ewing, III

4357 Ocean Drive
Corpus Christi, TX 78412
Office (361) 992-9411

EDUCATION:

- 1994 – 1997** William Carey College on the Coast
Gulfport, MS 39507
Masters of Business Administration
- 1991 – 1994** University of Southern Mississippi Gulf Coast
Long Beach, MS 39560
BS Criminal Justice/Minor in Psychology
- 1988 – 1991** Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College
Gulfport, MS 39507
Associates Degree in Criminal Justice

EXPERIENCE:

March 2019 – Present **Managing Partner Seaside Memorial Park and Funeral Home
Corpus Christi Funeral Home, Rose Hill Memorial Park and
Sunshine Cemetery**

- Manage day to day operations of all businesses in the Corpus Christi market.
- Ensure funeral homes are operating in accordance with financial standards
- Ensure compliance of all local, state, and federal regulations
- Address and resolve customer and employee issues
- Evaluate employee performance
- Assist families with funeral planning and services

**2015- March 2019 Managing Partner Tharp Sontheimer Funeral Home
New Orleans, LA
Supervisor – Chris Manceaux**

- Manage daily operations of two funeral homes
- Ensure funeral homes are operating in accordance with financial standards.
- Ensure compliance of all local, state, and federal regulations
- Address and resolve customer and employee issues
- Evaluate employee performance
- Assist families with funeral planning and services

**2010 to 2015 Seaside & Corpus Christi Funeral Homes
General Manager Funeral Home Operations
Supervisor – Mark Cooper**

- Manage daily operations of two funeral homes
- Ensure funeral homes are operating in accordance with financial standards
- Ensure compliance of all local, state, and federal regulations
- Address and resolve customer and employee issues
- Evaluate employee performance
- Assist families with funeral planning and services

**2008 - 2010 Stewart Enterprises Inc.
Director of Cemetery Operations Metro New Orleans
Supervisor – Tiffany Simmons**

- Responsible for daily operations of five cemetery locations
- Prepared and maintained budget for Metro New Orleans Cemeteries
- Supervised and evaluated job performances of five managers in cemetery operations and memorial construction

- Ensured compliance of local, state and federal regulations
- Established and managed contracts with vendors
- Coordinated/communicated daily with funeral home operations, sales, and interments
- Addressed/resolved customer and employee issues

2005 - 2008

**Stewart Enterprises, Inc., Director of Corporate Investigations
Supervisor – Beau Royster**

- Managed and evaluated job performance of corporate investigators
- Presented company losses and case trends to Audit Committee
- Communicated investigative findings to Regional and Senior Management.
- Acted as liaison between Stewart Enterprises and Physical Security vendors.
- Prepared and maintained annual budget for Corporate Security

*References available upon request.